
 
 
DATE: May 17, 2023 

 
TO: Board of Education 

 
FROM: Mrs. Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #23-00-13 between Tahoe Truckee Unified School 

District and Premier Management Group, Inc. (PMG) for the 
Transportation & Maintenance Office Electrical Vehicle Charging 
Stations and North Tahoe Campus Modernization Projects. 

 
PRESENTED BY:  Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
  Approve Agreement #23-00-13 between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and Premier   
  Management Group, Inc. (PMG) for the Transportation & Maintenance Office Electrical  
  Vehicle Charging Stations and North Tahoe Campus Modernization projects. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

  Board approval is requested to approve this agreement for professional services with  
  Premier Management Group, Inc. (PMG) for the Transportation & Maintenance Office  
  Electrical Vehicle Charging Stations and North Tahoe Campus Modernization projects.  
 
PMG will provide construction management services including survey, site visits, 
documents and schematic, design development, scheduling, estimates and budgets, 
construction documents, DSA submissions, contractor RFP/GMP, subcontractors, 
procurement, construction phase and close-out as directed by district.  

 
RESOURCES REQUIRED: $112,000.00 from Certificate of Participation Funds 
 

 

PREPARED BY:  Rose Green, Administrative Assistant – Facilities 
 
 
Attachment: TTUSD – PMG Agreement #23-00-19 


	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

